
    
PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
SUMMARY AGENDA 

December 7, 2016 @ 9:30 a.m. 
 

Manatee County Administrative Center Commission  
Chambers, First Floor  

1112 Manatee Avenue West, Bradenton, FL 
 
 

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
 

Commissioner Christopher G. Constance, Charlotte County, Chairman 
Commissioner Alan Maio, Sarasota County, Vice Chairman 

Commissioner Elton A. Langford, DeSoto County 
Commissioner Betsy Benac, Manatee County 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
INVOCATION 
Commissioner Elton Langford  
 
PRESENTATION OF THE COLORS PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Led by the Board 
 
WELCOME GUESTS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Open to the Public – Three (3) minute time limit per person.  Anyone wishing to address the Board on any agenda item or 
non-agenda issue should complete a ‘request to speak’ card and hand to the recording secretary. 
 
RESOLUTIONS/PRESENTATIONS  
 

1. Resolution 2016-07 ‘Recognition of Commissioner John Chappie for Service to the Region and 
Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority.’ 
 

Recommended Action - Motion to approve Resolution 2016-07 ‘Recognition of 
Commissioner John Chappie for Service to the Region 
as a Member of the Peace River Manasota Regional 
Water Supply Authority Board of Directors’. 

 
The Authority wishes to recognize Commissioner John Chappie for his service to the region as a member 
of the Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority Board of Directors. 
  

2. Brian Armstrong, Executive Director SWFWMD - Presentation 
 

Brian Armstrong, Executive Director of Southwest Florida Water Management District will address the 
Board.  Mandy Rice, recently appointed assistant executive director will also be in attendance.  
 

3. Award Presentation   
 
Awards recently given to the Authority will be presented to the Board. 



Summary Agenda                                                                                    December 7, 2016 
 

                                                                                                                                               
2 | P a g e  

 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
1. Minutes of October 5, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve minutes of October 5, 2016 Board of 

Directors meeting. 
       
Draft minutes of the October 5, 2016 Board of Directors meeting are provided for Board approval.   
 
2. Board of Directors’ Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2017 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve Board of Directors’ meeting 

schedule for calendar year 2017. 
 
As an independent special district under Chapter 189, F.S., the Authority is required to file an annual 
meeting schedule with the ‘local governing authority or authorities’.  The proposed meeting schedule for 
calendar year 2017 has been coordinated with each of the Board members’ office.  Authority Board of 
Director’s meetings are scheduled for the first Wednesday of the month on a bi-monthly schedule.  The 
April 2017 Board meeting has been scheduled for the second Wednesday, April 12 to avoid conflict with 
the FAC legislative day scheduled for April 5 in Tallahassee.  
 
Upon approval the schedule will be sent to each county clerk and county commission chairman.  Courtesy 
copies will also be provided to the Southwest Florida Water Management District and to the City of North 
Port. The meeting schedule is also posted on the Authority’s website at www.regionalwater.org. 
 
3. Approve by Affirmation DEP Grant Agreement No. LP58011 [Phase 3B Interconnect] 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve by affirmation FDEP grant 

Agreement for LP58011 [Phase 3B Interconnect]. 
 
The State legislature approved a FY 2017 grant of $500,000 to the Authority for Regional Loop Pipeline 
System expansion.  The Authority’s FY 2017 budget allocates the state funding to the Phase 3B Regional 
Interconnect due to the stage of that project (in preliminary design) which enables use of the State funds 
immediately. The grant agreement was provided to the Authority by the FDEP in October and has been 
executed by the Executive Director. 
 
4. Approve Firms for ‘General Professional Services for Water Facility Instrumentation and 

Control Systems and Low/Medium Duty Electrical’ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve recommended short-list of firms and 

authorize Executive Director to execute Agreement for 
‘General Professional Services for Water Facility 
Instrumentation and Control Systems and Low/Medium 
Duty Electrical’ with each respective firm contingent on 
review of contract documents by the General Counsel.         

 
Request for Proposals (RFP’s) for ‘General Professional Services for Water Facility Instrumentation and 
Control Systems and Low/Medium Duty Electrical’ were advertised in accordance with the Authority’s 
Procurement Policy and nine (9) Statements of Qualifications were received by the September 15, 2016 
deadline. These as-needed professional services include PLC programming, diagnostics, maintenance, 
and updates/upgrade of SCADA system, the ADAS system, and other electronic data collection and 
control systems, data storage and database management, design of I&C systems, installation and repair of 

http://www.regionalwater.org/


Summary Agenda                                                                                    December 7, 2016 
 

                                                                                                                                               
3 | P a g e  

 

hydrologic monitoring systems, and repair of other Authority water facility electronic and industrial 
electrical systems up to 23.5 kV. 
 
Staff recommends the Authority Board of Directors approve the recommended short-list of firms below 
for award of Agreements for ‘General Professional Services for Water Facility Instrumentation and 
Control Systems and Low/Medium Duty Electrical’ and authorize the Executive Director to execute an 
Agreement with each respective firm contingent on review and approval of contract documents by the 
Authority General Counsel. The proposed Agreements have a three-year initial term with up to two 
additional one-year extensions.  Authorization limits in the Agreement are up to $50,000 per Work Order 
with approval of the Executive Director and up to $200,000 if approved by the Board.   
 

Short-Listed of Recommended Firms (listed 
alphabetically) 

Office Location 

Automated Integration Brandon 
CEC Controls Bradenton 
J.H. Ham Engineering Lakeland 
Locher Environmental Venice 
Revere Controls Lakeland 
Sharek Solutions Sarasota 
 
5. Approve Firms for ‘General Land Management Services’ 

 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve recommended short-list of firms and 

authorize Executive Director to execute Agreement for 
‘General Land Management Services’ with each 
respective firm contingent on review of contract 
documents by the General Counsel.         

 
The Authority’s existing General Land Management Services Contract expires in late December 2016.  
Request for Proposals (RFP’s) for General Land Management Services were advertised in accordance 
with the Authority’s Procurement Policy and three (3) Proposals were received by the September 15, 
2016 deadline. These as-needed services are utilized to conduct prescribed burns, optimize natural 
environmental conditions and habitat, control exotic vegetation and invasive species, maintain trails, and 
performing site security on the 6,000-acre RV Griffin Reserve, and other Authority owned and controlled 
lands. 
 
Staff recommends the Authority Board of Directors approve the recommended short-list of firms below 
for award of Agreements for ‘General Land Management Services’ and authorize the Executive Director 
to execute an Agreement with each respective firm contingent on review and approval of contract 
documents by the Authority General Counsel. The proposed Agreements have a three-year initial term 
with up to two additional one-year extensions.  Authorization limits in the Agreement are up to $50,000 
per Work Order with approval of the Executive Director and up to $200,000 if approved by the Board.   
 

Short List of Recommended Firms  
(listed alphabetically) 

Office Location 

HVMI North Port 
Natural Resources LLC Arcadia 
Sumner Land Management Balm 
 
 
 



Summary Agenda                                                                                    December 7, 2016 
 

                                                                                                                                               
4 | P a g e  

 

 
6. Approve Firms for ‘As-Needed Facility and Pipeline Mowing & Grounds Maintenance 

Services’ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve recommended short-list of firms and 

authorize Executive Director to execute Agreement for 
‘As-Needed Facility and Pipeline Mowing and Grounds 
Maintenance Services’ with each respective firm 
contingent on review of contract documents by the 
General Counsel.         

 
The Authority’s existing As-Needed Facility and Pipeline Mowing and Grounds Maintenance Services 
contracts will expire in April, 2017.  Request for Proposals (RFP’s) were advertised in accordance with 
the Authority’s Procurement Policy and four (4) Proposals were received by the October 24, 2016 
deadline. These as-needed services typically include periodic mowing and grounds maintenance for 
safety, security, access, and appearance on Authority owned and managed properties.  
 
Staff recommends the Authority Board of Directors approve the recommended short- list of firms below 
for award of Agreements for ‘As-Needed Facility and Pipeline Mowing and Grounds Maintenance 
Services’ and authorize the Executive Director to execute Agreements with each respective firm 
contingent on review and approval of final contract documents by Authority General Counsel. The 
proposed Agreements have a three year initial term with up to two additional one-year extensions.  
Authorization limits in the Agreement are up to $100,000 per Work Order with approval of the Executive 
Director and up to $300,000 if approved by the Board.   
 

Firms (listed alphabetically) Location 
Coronado Lawn Services of Florida, LLC Bradenton 
HVMI, LLC North Port 
M&M Contractors, Inc. Parrish 
West Coast Mowing Venice 

 
7. Approve Firms for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Water Well Drilling and Repair’ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve recommended short -list of firms and 

authorize Executive Director to execute Agreement for 
‘As-Needed Construction Services - Water Well 
Drilling/Repair’ with the respective firms contingent on 
review of contract documents by the General Counsel.         

 
The Authority’s existing As-Needed Construction Services contracts will expire in February 2017.  
Request for Proposals (RFP’s) were advertised in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy 
and two (2) Proposals conforming to submittal requirements were received by the October 17, 2016 
deadline. These as-needed services are utilized for maintenance and repair of ASR production and 
monitor wells at the Peace River Facility.  
 
Staff recommends the Authority Board of Directors approve the recommended list of firms below for 
award of Agreements for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Water Well Drilling/Repair’ and authorize 
the Executive Director to execute an Agreement with each listed firm contingent on review of contract 
documents by Authority General Counsel. The proposed Agreements have a three year initial term with 
up to two additional one year extensions. Authorization limits in the Agreement are up to $100,000 per 
Work Order by approval of the Executive Director and up to $300,000 if approved by the Board.   
 
  



Summary Agenda                                                                                    December 7, 2016 
 

                                                                                                                                               
5 | P a g e  

 

 
Firms (listed alphabetically) Location 
Applied Drilling & Engineering  Tampa 
David Canon Well Drilling Parrish 

 
8. Approve Firms for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Sitework/Earthwork’ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve recommended short-list of firms and 

authorize Executive Director to execute Agreement for 
‘As-Needed Construction Services - 
Sitework/Earthwork’ with each respective firm 
contingent on review of contract documents by the 
General Counsel.         

 
The Authority’s existing As-Needed Construction Services contracts will expire in February 2017.  
Request for Proposals (RFP’s) were advertised in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy 
and five (5) Proposals conforming to submittal requirements were received by the October 17, 2016 
deadline.  These as-needed services are utilized for repair and maintenance of internal roads, pipeline 
roads, stormwater systems, and reservoir and land maintenance.  
 
Staff recommends the Authority Board of Directors approve the recommended short-list of firms below 
for award of contracts for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Sitework/Earthwork’ and authorize the 
Executive Director to execute such Agreements with each respective firm contingent on review of 
contract documents by Authority General Counsel. The proposed contracts have a three year initial term 
with up to two additional one year extensions.  Authorization limits in the Agreement are up to $100,000 
per Work Order with approval of the Executive Director and up to $300,000 if approved by the Board.   
 

Firms (listed alphabetically) Location 
Forsberg Construction, Inc.  Punta Gorda 
Natural Resources, LLC Arcadia 
Woodruff & Sons, Inc. Bradenton 

 
9. Approve Firms for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Building Construction/Modifications’ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve recommended short-list of firms and 

authorize Executive Director to execute Agreement for 
‘As-Needed Construction Services - Building 
Construction/Modifications' with each respective firm 
contingent on review of contract documents by the 
General Counsel.         

 
The Authority’s existing As-Needed Construction Services contracts will expire in February 2017.  
Request for Proposals (RFP’s) were advertised in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy 
and three (3) Proposals were received by the October 17, 2016 deadline. These as-needed services are 
utilized for repair and maintenance of the Peace River Facility buildings and structures.  
 
Staff recommends the Authority Board of Directors approve the recommended short-list of firms below 
for award of Agreements for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Building Construction/Modifications’ 
and authorize the Executive Director to execute such Agreements with each respective firm contingent on 
review of contract documents by Authority General Counsel. The proposed Agreements have a three year 
initial term with up to two additional one year extensions.  Authorization limits in the Agreement are up 
to $100,000 per Work Order with approval of the Executive Director and up to $300,000 if approved by 
the Board.   



Summary Agenda                                                                                    December 7, 2016 
 

                                                                                                                                               
6 | P a g e  

 

 
 

Firms (listed alphabetically) Location 
Garney Construction Winter Garden 
Halfacre Construction Co. Sarasota 
Magnum Builders of Sarasota, Inc. Sarasota 

 
10. Approve Firms for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Water Treatment Process and Pipeline 

Construction/Repair/Replacement’ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve recommended short-list of firms and 

authorize Executive Director to execute Agreement for 
‘As-Needed Construction Services - Water Treatment 
Process and Pipeline Construction/Repair/Replacement’ 
with each respective firm contingent on review of 
contract documents by the General Counsel.         

 
The Authority’s existing As-Needed Construction Services contracts will expire in February 2017.  
Request for Proposals (RFP’s) were advertised in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy 
and four (4) Proposals were received by the October 17, 2016 deadline.  These as-needed services are 
utilized for repair and maintenance of Authority water treatment facilities, regional pipelines, pumping 
stations and finished water storage tanks. 
 
Staff recommends the Authority Board of Directors approve the recommended short- list of firms below 
for award of Agreements for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Water Treatment Process and Pipeline 
Construction/Repair /Replacement’ and authorize the Executive Director to execute Agreement with each 
respective firm contingent on review of contract documents by Authority General Counsel. The proposed 
Agreements have a three year initial term with up to two additional one year extensions.  Authorization 
limits in the Agreement are up to $100,000 per Work Order with approval of the Executive Director and 
up to $300,000 if approved by the Board.   
 

Firms (listed alphabetically) Location 
Forsberg Construction, Inc.  Punta Gorda 
Garney Construction Winter Garden 
Westra Construction Corp Palmetto 
Woodruff & Sons, Inc. Bradenton 

 
11. Approve Firm for ‘As-Needed Construction Services – Electrical’ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve recommended listed firm and 

authorize Executive Director to execute Agreement for 
‘As-Needed Construction Services – Electrical’ with the 
respective firm contingent on review of contract 
documents by the General Counsel.         

 
The Authority’s existing As-Needed Construction Services contracts will expire in February 2017.  
Request for Proposals (RFP’s) were advertised in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy 
and one (1) Proposal was received by the October 17, 2016 deadline.  These as-needed services are 
utilized for maintenance and repair of plant electrical such as motor control centers and circuits, 
switchgear, and lighting.  
 
Staff recommends the Authority Board of Directors approve the recommended listed firm below for 
award of Agreement for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Electrical’ and authorize the Executive 



Summary Agenda                                                                                    December 7, 2016 
 

                                                                                                                                               
7 | P a g e  

 

Director to execute Agreement with the respective firm contingent on review of contract required 
documents by Authority General Counsel. Proposed contracts have a three year initial term with up to two 
additional one year extensions.  Authorization limits in the Agreement are up to $100,000 per Work Order 
with approval of the Executive Director and up to $300,000 if approved by the Board.   
 

Firms (listed alphabetically) Location 
J.H. Ham Engineering, Inc.  

 
12. Approve Firm for ‘As-Needed Construction Services – Painting’ 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve recommended listed firm and 

authorize Executive Director to execute Agreement for 
‘As-Needed Construction Services – Painting’ with the 
respective firm contingent on review of contract 
documents by the General Counsel.         

 
The Authority’s existing As-Needed Construction Services contracts will expire in February 2017.  
Request for Proposals (RFP’s) were advertised in accordance with the Authority’s Procurement Policy 
and one (1) Proposal conforming to submittal requirements was received by the October 17, 2016 
deadline.  These as-needed services are utilized for painting and industrial coating applications on 
Authority’s pipelines, buildings, and structures including storage tanks and other appurtenances.   
 
Staff recommends the Authority Board of Directors approve the recommended listed firm below for 
award of Agreement for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Painting’ and authorize the Executive 
Director to execute such Agreement with the respective firm contingent on review of contract documents 
by Authority General Counsel. Proposed contracts have a three year initial term with up to two additional 
one year extensions.  Proposed spending authorization limits are up to $100,000 per Work Order with 
approval of the Executive Director and up to $300,000 if approved by the Board.   
 

Firms (listed alphabetically) Location 
Crom Coatings, a Division of Crom, LLC  Gainesville 

 
13. Approve Disbursement of Funds to Customers for FY 2016 Debt Service Coverage Payments 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve Fund Disbursements in accordance 

with the FY 2017 Budget. 
 

Funds were collected for debt service coverage to meet bond covenants in the base rate charge from 
Authority Customers in FY 2016.  The FY 2017 Budget includes the disbursement of these funds back to 
the respective Customers.  The disbursements of funds as approved in the FY 2017 Budget are shown 
below. 
 

Customer Fund Disbursement 

Charlotte County $268,910 

DeSoto County $33,789 

Sarasota County $889,887 

City of North Port $153,590 

Total $1,346,176 



Summary Agenda                                                                                    December 7, 2016 
 

                                                                                                                                               
8 | P a g e  

 

 
14. Approve Change Order No. 1 and Project Close Out for ‘Peace River Facility Plant 2 Concrete 

Coatings Restoration Project’ with Crom Engineering and Construction Services 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve and authorize Executive Director to 

execute Change Order No. 1 for ‘Peace River Facility 
Plant 2 Concrete Coatings Restoration Project’ with 
Crom Engineering and Construction Services. 

 
Crom Engineering and Construction Services was awarded the referenced project as approved by the 
Board in January 2016, worked efficiently and to the Authority’s satisfaction and completed the effort 
within the contract price.  Authority staff competitively negotiated additional work at additional structures 
funded by unspent reserves under the original contract.  That additional work required additional time and 
has since been successfully completed without the need for any supplemental funds beyond the originally 
approved contract price.   
 
The additional work did require additional contract time and staff, with support from the Engineer-of-
Record for this project, TKW Consulting Engineers, recommends the Board authorize Change Order No. 
1 which adds 83 days of additional time at no additional cost be approved as a part of the project closeout 
to extend the contract duration to its proper end.  Staff recommends the Board authorize the Executive 
Director to execute the Change Order and any other pertinent contract closeout documentation, as may be 
needed. 
 
15. Approve Revised Executive Director Annual Review Form 
 
Recommended Action - Motion to approve revised Executive Director Annual 

Review Form. 
 
Commissioner Constance has submitted revision to the Executive Director annual review form adding 
‘Integrity and Professionalism’ as an evaluation category. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
1. Water Supply Conditions – Staff Presentation 

 
Recommended Action -  Status Report.  This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 
 
Water Supply Conditions at the Peace River Facility as of November 20, 2016. 
 

• Water Supply Quantity: Excellent 
• Treated Water Quality: Excellent     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                       
 
  

 

November Water Demand 28.39 MGD 

November River Withdrawals 33.12 MGD 

Storage Volume: 
Reservoirs 

ASR 
Total 

 
  6.55 BG 
  6.74 BG 
13.29 BG 



Summary Agenda                                                                                    December 7, 2016 
 

                                                                                                                                               
9 | P a g e  

 

 
2. Legislative Priorities for 2017 
 
Recommended Action -  Motion to adopt Legislative Priorities for 2017.   
 
Diane Salz, legislative consultant to the Authority, will present draft legislative priorities for the 
upcoming 2017 legislative session for Board consideration.  These legislative priorities will be submitted 
to each of the Authority members’ respective County Delegation meeting. 
 
3. Strategic Plan Implementation Process 
 
Recommended Action -  Status Report. This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 
 
John Shearer is facilitating the Strategic Plan Implementation Process with the Administrators and Utility 
staffs.  Mr. Shearer will provide the draft implementation plan to the Board. 
 
4. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect Project [U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda] 
 
Recommended Action -  Status Report. This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 
 
a. Phase 1 Interconnect Project Update 

 
The Board selected King Engineering Associates, Inc. (King) for the Phase 1 Project and approved a work 
order for preliminary engineering and development of the Basis of Design Report (BODR) in March 
2016.  The project is being funded by SWFWMD, State Appropriations and Punta Gorda for a total 
budget of $12-million.  King submitted the Draft BODR in November 2016 which is currently under 
review by Member and Customer Governments, the City of Punta Gorda, SWFWMD and FDEP.   
 
The Phase 1 Interconnect will connect the terminus of the Regional Transmission System on U.S. 17, at 
the Desoto/Charlotte County line with the Punta Gorda Shell Creek Facility (SCF).  The proposed 
pipeline is a 24-inch diameter and approximately 6-miles in length that will convey potable water to and 
from the Authority’s Regional System and the SCF.  Work Order No. 2 for Final Design and Permitting 
will be presented at the February Board Meeting. 
 
b.   Draft Basis of Design Report  
 
King hydraulically modeled the Phase 1 Interconnect and determined that the proposed 24-inch diameter 
pipe would meet flow and pressure demand requirements in accordance with the SWFWMD Cooperative 
Funding Agreement for the Regional System to deliver 4-mgd to the SCF and the SCF to deliver 2-mgd 
to the Regional System through the Phase 1 Interconnect.  King assessed 3 alternate pipeline routes for 
final evaluation.  All 3 routes cross Shell Creek by horizontal directional drilling.  The 3 routes were 
compared and evaluated based upon several factors including cost, environmental factors/permitting, 
constructability, property/easement requirements, long term planning and public input.   
 
King will discuss the project background, selection of alternate routes for evaluation, determination of the 
recommended route and method of crossing Shell Creek for the Phase 1 Interconnect and the Engineer’s 
Opinion of Probable Cost and Schedule. 
 
  



Summary Agenda                                                                                    December 7, 2016 
 

                                                                                                                                               
10 | P a g e  

 

5. Phase 1A Regional Interconnect Operational Protocol with Punta Gorda 
 
Recommended Action -  Status Report.  This item is presented for the Board’s 

information and no action is required. 
 
In addition to providing service to Charlotte County in the Deep Creek area, the Phase 1A Pipeline 
interconnects the Authority’s Regional System with the City of Punta Gorda. This connection is intended 
to improve reliability for both systems, providing service in event of emergencies, as well as supporting 
water purchase or transfer when needed by the City and the Regional System. 
 
Phase 1A was placed in service in October 2012 and includes approximately nine-miles of 24-inch 
diameter pipeline, and a 6 MGD pumping station with 500,000 gallon finished water storage tank. There 
are five (5) connections serving Charlotte County on the north side of the Peace River, and one 
connection with the City of Punta Gorda water system along U.S. 17 south of the river. Operation of the 
connection with the City of Punta Gorda is conducted in accordance with a September 2013 ‘Water 
Systems Interconnect and Water Transfer Contract’ between the Authority and the City.  That Contract 
was amended in February 2016 to include the Phase 1 Regional Interconnect which is currently in the 
design stage.  
 
Staff will discuss the operational protocol in use for the Phase 1A connection with the City of Punta 
Gorda such that these facilities remain in a ready-to-serve status at all times.    
 
GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT  
 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS 
  
1. Hydrologic Conditions Report 
2. Check Registers for September and October 2016 
3. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect [S.R. 681 to Clark Road] 
4. Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage & Recovery Pilot Testing 
5. Peace River Basin Report [NEW] 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS  
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Open to the Public – Three (3) minute time limit per person.  Anyone wishing to address the Board on any issue should 
complete a ‘request to speak’ card and hand to the recording secretary. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Regional Water Forum 
Thursday, January 19, 2017 @ 10:00 a.m. 
Polo Grill - Fete Ballroom 
10670 Boardwalk Loop 
Lakewood Ranch, Florida 34202 
 
Next Authority Board Meeting 
Wednesday, February 1, 2017 @ 9:30 a.m.  
Peace River Facility 
Water Quality/Training Facility 
8998 SW County Road 769 (Kings Highway), Arcadia, Florida 
 



Summary Agenda                                                                                    December 7, 2016 
 

                                                                                                                                               
11 | P a g e  

 

  



Summary Agenda                                                                                    December 7, 2016 
 

                                                                                                                                               
12 | P a g e  

 

Future Authority Board Meetings 
April 12, 2017 @ 9:30 a.m. – DeSoto County Administration Building, Arcadia, Florida 
June 7, 2017 @ 9:30 a.m. – Charlotte County Administration Center, Port Charlotte, Florida 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































PEACE RIVER MANASOTA REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

December 7, 2016 
 

 
ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS  

ITEM 5 
 

Peace River Basin Report  
 



 
 
 
 

 
 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  Board Members and Pat Lehman  
 
FROM:             Doug Manson, Laura Donaldson and Paria Shirzadi  
 
RE:  Peace River Basin Report  
 
DATE:  November 22, 2016 
 
 
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- South Fort Meade Mine 
 

On September 29, 2016, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

(“DEP”) sent a letter to Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (“Mosaic”) stating that Mosaic’s Wastewater 

Permit No. FL0037958-015 for its South Fort Meade Mine will expire on May 20, 2017 and 

that an application for renewal of the permit must be received by DEP by November 21, 

2016. On September 29, 2016, Mosaic submitted its Level I Water Quality Based Effluent 

Limitation Study (“WQBEL”) for Outfall D-001, as part of its South Fort Meade National 

Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (“NPDES”) permit renewal requirements, and 

stated that its full renewal application would be submitted by November 18, 2016.  

The Level I WQBEL does not address the three new outfalls added by a recent 

permit modification (a Level II WQBEL was approved by DEP for those outfalls), but 

focuses on the required demonstration of Numeric Nutrient Criteria compliance for the 

existing Outfall D-001, which discharges to an unnamed swale, a tributary of the Peace 

River and then into the Peace River in WBID 1623H (Peace River above Payne Creek). Data 

for the WQBEL were compiled for the time period from January 1, 2011 to April 30, 2016. 



 
 
 
 

The WQBEL Report states that it “compiles nutrient data from the existing D-001 discharge 

along with ambient water quality and biological data from the Peace River downstream of 

Outfall D-001 to demonstrate that the numeric interpretation of the narrative nutrient 

criterion is currently being achieved in the receiving waters.”  

U.S. Agri-Chemicals Corporation - Bartow Complex 

On October 18, 2016, DEP gave notice of permit issuance for Permit No. FL0001961 

to U.S. Agri-Chemicals Corporation (“USAC”) in response to USAC’s March 4, 2016 

application for a renewal permit to continue closure and maintenance activities at the 

existing Bartow Complex, located at 25559 Hwy 60 W, Bartow, Florida 33830, in Polk 

County. Previously, this facility was operated as a phosphate fertilizer manufacturing plant 

and was permanently closed in November 2005 when all manufacturing operations ceased. 

Remnant wastewater from the closed site is treated prior to discharging through Outfall D-

001 to Bear Branch, and then to the Peace River. Excess stormwater is also discharged 

through Outfall D-001, as well as Outfall D-003, to Bear Branch and then to the Peace River.  

A ground water monitoring plan has been approved for the site to monitor 

discharges to ground water from this source and is included in the permit. The permit is 

also accompanied by Administrative Order AO-01PM16 that includes provisions to address 

the numeric nutrient criteria requirements. 

Preferred Materials, Inc. - Conrad Mine  

On August 9, 2016, DEP’s Mining and Mitigation Program received engineering 

review comments from the Engineering, Hydrology and Geology Program (“EHGP”) 



 
 
 
 

regarding Preferred Material, Inc.’s (“PMI”) Environmental Resource Permit Modification 

Application (ERP No. MMR 0288964-005) for Conrad Mine, located in Polk County. The 

comments requested additional information regarding the construction schedule and 

plans, stormwater management and wetland impacts.  On August 17, 2016, DEP’s Mining 

and Mitigation Program also received hydrological review comments from the EHGP 

regarding PMI’s Environmental Resource Permit Modification Application (ERP No. MMR 

0288964-003) for Conrad Mine. The comments requested additional information regarding 

the project acreage, stormwater volume changes, stormwater management, BMPs for water 

quality control, secondary impacts from the proposed temporary wetland crossing, and the 

duration of the temporary canal.   

On October 18, 2016, DEP received PMI’s responses to the engineering and 

hydrological review comments and requests for additional information (“RAI”). EHGP’s 

review of the responses did not result in any additional hydrological concerns. However, on 

November 3, 2016, the EHGP issued a Memorandum to the Mining and Mitigation Program 

stating that PMI’s response to the engineering RAI comments did not adequately address 

the comments and requesting further information.  

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- South Fort Meade Mine 

On September 6, 2016, DEP received Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC’s (“Mosaic”) Response to 

DEP’s First Request for Additional Information (“Response to RAI”) regarding its 

Environmental Resource Permit Modification Application No. 0221122-019 and 

Conceptual Reclamation Plan Modification MOS-SFMH-CPA, 0221122-020. These 



 
 
 
 

modifications propose a 395-acre infill parcel addition to Mosaic’s South Fort Meade-

Hardee County Mine Boundary, located in Hardee County. Mosaic’s response provides the 

following clarifications or additional information: the number of jurisdictional acres 

proposed for impact is 47.1 acres; no physical work will occur in Little Charlie Creek; the 

application response has been expanded to explain how the loss of existing habitats will be 

replaced and how adverse effects to the flow of water or erosion and to fishing and 

recreational values will be avoided; and the application response has been expanded to 

explain how adverse effects to the functions being provided by affected areas will be fully 

offset by the mitigation plan. On October 6, 2016, Mosaic and DEP had a phone 

conversation regarding Mosaic’s Response to RAI and Mosaic granted DEP a 60 day 

extension in which to review its application. Mosaic is also submitting revised tables and 

figures (regarding impacted acres and UMAM) to aid in the application review.  

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- DeSoto Mine 

On July 28, 2016, DEP issued a letter to Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (“Mosaic”) stating 

that, after a review of the additional information received from Mosaic on July 1, 2016, DEP 

has determined that Mosaic’s Environmental Resource Application No. MMR_331292-001 

and Conceptual Reclamation Plan Application No. MMR_331292-002, for its DeSoto Mine in 

DeSoto County, are complete as of July 1, 2016. Subsequently, Mosaic agreed to an 

extension of the time period for DEP to review the applications, such that the agency action 

on the applications would occur on or before September 30, 2016.  On September 23, 2016, 

Mosaic agreed to extend the deadline for agency action to October 30, 2016.  



 
 
 
 

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC- Wingate Creek Mine 

On September 16, 2016, DEP sent an email to Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (“Mosaic”) 

stating that Mosaic may proceed with the closure and removal of Outfall D-001 at its 

Wingate Creek Mine and requesting that Mosaic keep Best Management Practices 

(“BMP’s”) in place during all earth moving activities to ensure maintenance of water quality 

during the activities. This authorization was in response to Mosaic’s August 22, 2016 email, 

regarding its permit modification application for the abandonment of Wingate Creek Mine 

outfall D-001 in Manatee County. As part of the future abandonment, Mosaic would like to 

do the following two things during the interim if Wingate Creek back flows over the weir of 

D-001: 1) close off spillways 4 and 5 to contain the additional surface water from Wingate 

Creek entering their system and to allow Wingate Creek to go back over the weir; and 2) 

raise the weir on D-001 to the elevation of the berm to keep Wingate Creek from back 

flowing over the D-001.  

JDI Farms Inc.- Water Use Permit 
 

On November 8, 2016, the Southwest Florida Water Management District received 

an application from JDI Farms Inc. (“JDI”) to modify its water use permit (Permit No. 

10726.007).  JDI’s previous version of its water use permit (Permit No. 10726.006) 

authorized an average allocation of 0.402 million gallons per day (“MGD”) and a peak 

allocation of 1.083 MGD for agricultural uses. The modification requests an average 

allocation of 2.344 MGD and a peak allocation of 4.993 MGD for agricultural uses. 



 
 
 
 

The project is located in the Peace River Basin, in Charlotte County, and is in the 

Southern Water Use Caution Area.  

 


	Summary Agenda
	1. Resolution 2016-07 ‘Recognition of Commissioner John Chappie for Service to the Region and Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority.’
	1. Minutes of October 5, 2016 Board of Directors Meeting
	2. Board of Directors’ Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2017
	3. Approve by Affirmation DEP Grant Agreement No. LP58011 [Phase 3B Interconnect]
	The State legislature approved a FY 2017 grant of $500,000 to the Authority for Regional Loop Pipeline System expansion.  The Authority’s FY 2017 budget allocates the state funding to the Phase 3B Regional Interconnect due to the stage of that project...
	4. Approve Firms for ‘General Professional Services for Water Facility Instrumentation and Control Systems and Low/Medium Duty Electrical’
	5. Approve Firms for ‘General Land Management Services’
	6. Approve Firms for ‘As-Needed Facility and Pipeline Mowing & Grounds Maintenance Services’
	7. Approve Firms for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Water Well Drilling and Repair’
	8. Approve Firms for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Sitework/Earthwork’
	9. Approve Firms for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Building Construction/Modifications’
	10. Approve Firms for ‘As-Needed Construction Services - Water Treatment Process and Pipeline Construction/Repair/Replacement’
	11. Approve Firm for ‘As-Needed Construction Services – Electrical’
	12. Approve Firm for ‘As-Needed Construction Services – Painting’
	13. Approve Disbursement of Funds to Customers for FY 2016 Debt Service Coverage Payments
	14. Approve Change Order No. 1 and Project Close Out for ‘Peace River Facility Plant 2 Concrete Coatings Restoration Project’ with Crom Engineering and Construction Services
	15. Approve Revised Executive Director Annual Review Form
	1. Water Supply Conditions – Staff Presentation
	2. Legislative Priorities for 2017
	3. Strategic Plan Implementation Process
	4. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 1 Interconnect Project [U.S. 17 to Punta Gorda]
	5. Phase 1A Regional Interconnect Operational Protocol with Punta Gorda
	ROUTINE STATUS REPORTS
	1. Hydrologic Conditions Report
	2. Check Registers for September and October 2016
	3. Regional Integrated Loop System Phase 3B Interconnect [S.R. 681 to Clark Road]
	4. Partially Treated Water Aquifer Storage & Recovery Pilot Testing
	5. Peace River Basin Report [NEW]
	April 12, 2017 @ 9:30 a.m. – DeSoto County Administration Building, Arcadia, Florida
	June 7, 2017 @ 9:30 a.m. – Charlotte County Administration Center, Port Charlotte, Florida

	Resolutions/Presentation - Item 1
	Resolutions/Presentation - Item 2
	Resolutions/Presentation - Item 3
	Consent Agenda - Item 1
	Consent Agenda - Item 2
	Consent Agenda - Item 3
	Consent Agenda - Item 4
	Consent Agenda - Item 5
	Consent Agenda - Item 6
	Consent Agenda - Item 7
	Consent Agenda - Item 8
	Consent Agenda - Item 9
	Consent Agenda - Item 10
	Consent Agenda - Item 11
	Consent Agenda - Item 12
	Consent Agenda - Item 13
	Consent Agenda - Item 14
	Consent Agenda - Item 15
	Regular Agenda - Item 1
	Regular Agenda - Item 2
	Regular Agenda - Item 3
	Regular Agenda - Item 4
	Regular Agenda - Item 5
	Routine Status Reports - Item 1
	Routine Status Reports - Item 2
	Routine Status Reports - Item 3
	Routine Status Reports - Item 4
	Routine Status Reports - Item 5
	Status 5- Cover
	rsr5


